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Dear Bob,

Further to our telephone conversation of this afternoon re samples

of crushed comb honey received from Arataki Apiaries Ltd for grading.

I agree with you that we should not allow the export of honey

in a semi-processed form such as this if it is reasonably possible to

process in N.Z. and export it in extractedform. When Mr J.D. Lorimer

was a member of the Authority he expressed the view that ling heather honey

was difficult to produce in extracted form, but if the price received for it

was adequate then it was worth the effort involved, As for the Manuka

honey, we know that other producers of this honey extract it.

I am also of the opinion that both types of honey which Arataki

wish to export consist of mixed source honeys with sufficient ling heather

of manuka to give them the appropriate predominate flavour. Percy Berry

told me on the telephone that the manuka was"50% manuka” , so presumably

the ling heather similarly,onlya percentage of the genuine article.

Would Colin Rope be prepared to venture an opinion as to the proportions

of various honeys in the samples ?

If Mr Berry is unwilling to endeavour to process it further now that

he has it in export drums, perhaps you might care to offer to pe it for

him under straight puchase or some special agrangement within our present

policy.

Yours faithfully,


